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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 4:15 PM


To: Howard.Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Maria Rea


Subject: Current plan of attack for Delta performance measures


Garwin and I discuss the upcoming meetings and came up with this timeline; let me know if anything needs to


be adjusted. Are we expecting any revised Delta performance measures from Reclamation?


By 11am Tuesday ROC internal meeting: I will update NMFS Delta Performance measures document to


include some additional options to handle "banner years" for both wild WR and wild steelhead thresholds.


By COB Tuesday: I will share another update of NMFS Delta Performance measures document, with (I hope;


not sure how data crunching will go) at least a first cut at the threshold based on ALL unclipped Chinook and


any revisions based on our 11am meeting..


By 9am Tuesday: I will have another iteration of NMFS Delta Performance measures document (will still label


as draft) to share with Reclamation.


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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